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City Hall 
415 Broad St | Kingsport, TN 37660 | P: 423-229-9485 

www.kingsporttn.gov 
 

 Planning Department 

 
TO:  KINGSPORT BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
FROM:  Jessica McMurray, Development Coordinator 
 
DATE:    June 17, 2025 
 
RE:  154 Commerce Street  
 
The Board is asked to consider the following request: 
 
Case: BZA25-0156– The owner of property located at 154 Commerce Street, Control Map 

046P, Group B, Parcel 038.00 request a 50 square foot variance to Sec. 114-194(g)2 to exceed 

the permitted wall sign allowance for Bays Mountain Brewing Company. The property is zoned 

B-2, Central Business District.  

Code reference: 
Sec. 114-194. - B-2, Central Business District. 
  
(g) Signs. 

(2) Wall Signs. Single-tenant businesses and multitenant centers are permitted wall signs 
equivalent to one percent of the business's building ground coverage area up to 100 
square feet total signage. Businesses having less than 5,000 square feet area may utilize 
up to 50 square feet of signage. 

 
 

 












